
Marianne Bosley
To: torsten.lohoff@7layers.de
Cc: Chris Harvey
Subject: RE: new TCB application
Good morning sir,

I have reviewed the attached information for all of the necessary administrative documentation,
and have found the following:

1.  FCC Label Location - I did not find a photo, or engineer's drawing, of the device showing the
location of the FCC label on the device.

2.  FCC Identification Label - Where you have the FCC ID, and the format of it, on the "label
plate" is fine.  However, we either need a revised copy of this label plate showing the correct ID
now that you have a grantee code for TDK (no XXXs), or another copy of the same label plate
with a statement on the side of that label plate stating that "FCC ID:XXXBT-ULTRA will be
replaced with FCC ID:PI4BT-ULTRA".

3.  Statement pursuant to Section 15.19 of the FCC Rules and Regs - I did locate this statement
in the User's reference guide/manual.  However, the FCC's rule is that if the device is larger than
your palm, than there is room for this statement on the device (most include it on the identification
label).

4.  Confidentiality - Should you desire the schematics and block diagram to be held confidential,
you must submit a written request.  You must specifiy the FCC identifier, the FCC Rule Part that
refers to confidentiality, and the items to be held confidential.  Please refer to the application
package attachment for an example.

5.  Manual - Is the User's reference guide the user's manual.

6.  Manual user's information - I could not locate the statement pursuant to Section 15.21 of the
FCC Rules & Regs in the manual.  A copy is attached.

7.  Service agreement - A copy is attached.  It is policy of the TCB process to have one signed by
each manufacturer.  Please have TDK sign and return to us.

-----Original Message-----
From: Chris Harvey
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2001 9:26 AM
To: Marianne Bosley
Subject: FW: new TCB application

Please associate these documents with the MT#10706.  Thanks

-----Original Message-----
From: Lohoff Torsten [SMTP:Torsten.Lohoff@7LAYERS.de]
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2001 5:10 AM
To: 'Chris Harvey'
Subject: AW: new TCB application

Chris,

attached the file with the TDK documents.
We have not yet finished the FCC test reports. This will be done in the next
week. You can already start with the administrative review. Thanks

I will be out of the office next week until Wednesday (in Moscow for type



approval).

Best Regards

Torsten

-----Ursprüngliche Nachricht-----
Von: Chris Harvey [mailto:CHarvey@metlabs.com]
Gesendet am: Donnerstag, 8. März 2001 17:51
An: 'Lohoff Torsten'
Betreff: RE: new TCB application

Torsten, if you can get the Test Report and Users Manual information to me
today,  will attempt to get Greg to review them today.  Otherwise the
technical review may need to wait a few days.  Please let me know if this is
possible (you can follow up with the administrative paperwork, such as the
authorization letters, confidentiality letters, labels, TCB Contract,
Schematics, Block Diagrams, etc. tomorrow to complete the application).

Best regards,

Chris Harvey

Chris Harvey
EMC Lab Director
MET Laboratories, Inc.
1-800-638-6057
charvey@metlabs.com
www.metlabs.com

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Lohoff Torsten [SMTP:Torsten.Lohoff@7LAYERS.de]
> Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 11:30 AM
> To: 'Chris Harvey'
> Subject: AW: new TCB application
>
> Chris,
>
> I remember, the grantee fee has increased from 45 to 50.
> However thanks for the filing. You will get the whole documents tomorrow.
>
> Regards
>
> Torsten
>
> -----Ursprüngliche Nachricht-----
> Von: Chris Harvey [mailto:CHarvey@metlabs.com]
> Gesendet am: Donnerstag, 8. März 2001 17:23
> An: 'Lohoff Torsten'
> Betreff: RE: new TCB application
>
> Torsten, I have filed for the FCC Grantee Code for TDK.  It is PI4, the
> second letter is a "capital i".  It is already paid for on my credit card,
> so there should be no fee issues this time.  We are available to file an



> application at any time.  Please be sure that the documentation submitted,
> especially the label, has the Grantee Code included in it.
>
> I forgot to look-up the grantee code fee (which recently changed).  I paid
> the $50 fee, but will only invoice to you the $45 fee I mentioned earlier.
> A small bonus for you.
>
> thanks,
>
> Chris
>
> Chris Harvey
> EMC Lab Director
> MET Laboratories, Inc.
> 1-800-638-6057
> charvey@metlabs.com
> www.metlabs.com
>
>
> > -----Original Message-----
> > From: Lohoff Torsten [SMTP:Torsten.Lohoff@7LAYERS.de]
> > Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 10:34 AM
> > To: 'Chris Harvey'
> > Subject:AW: new TCB application
> >
> > Chris,
> >
> > the contact information is in my mail below.
> > Please let me know the grantee code as soon as you received it. We can
> > complete the rest of the documents then.
> >
> > Thanks
> >
> > Torsten
> >
> > -----Ursprüngliche Nachricht-----
> > Von: Chris Harvey [mailto:CHarvey@metlabs.com]
> > Gesendet am: Donnerstag, 8. März 2001 16:31
> > An: 'Lohoff Torsten'
> > Cc: Marianne Bosley
> > Betreff: RE: new TCB application
> >
> > Torsten I received the PO this morning for the Grantee Code request and
> > TCB
> > filing for the new TDK application.  Do you need any documentation from
> me
> > to assist you in gathering the information?  In order for MET to request
> > the
> > Grantee Code we will need the full company name and address for the TDK
> > office as well as the phone, fax email and contact information.
> >
> > Best regards,
> >
> > Chris Harvey
> >
> > Chris Harvey



> > EMC Lab Director
> > MET Laboratories, Inc.
> > 1-800-638-6057
> > charvey@metlabs.com
> > www.metlabs.com
> >
> >
> >
> >
> > > -----Original Message-----
> > > From: Lohoff Torsten [SMTP:Torsten.Lohoff@7LAYERS.de]
> > > Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 12:58 PM
> > > To: 'CHarvey@metlabs.com'
> > > Subject: new TCB application
> > >
> > > Chris,
> > >
> > > I am just preparing the purchase order for the new project, the TDK
> > > 'Bluetooth Ultraport Module from IBM'
> > > I did not put in any amout for the grantee registration, so please add
> > > your
> > > expenses for this task to the TCB fee of 1500 $.
> > > If you have an estimation for the grantee registration, please let me
> > know
> > > and I will add it to the p.o.
> > >
> > > The equipment code should be: XXXBT-ULTRA (XXX = grantee code).
> > >
> > > The grantee data is as follows:
> > > TDK Systems Europe Ltd.
> > > 126 Colindale Avenue
> > > Colindale
> > > London, NW9 5HD
> > > United Kingdom
> > >
> > > contact:
> > > Peter de Wit
> > > Approvals Manager
> > > Tel: +31 46 442 2192
> > > Fax: +31 46 442 2192
> > > Email: peter_de_wit_tdk@compuserve.com
> > >
> > > Please apply for the grantee first so we can complete the rest of the
> > > documents referring to the complete FCC identifier.
> > > Thanks
> > >
> > > Best regards
> > >
> > > Torsten Lohoff
> > > Certification and Qualification
> > >
> > > 7 layers AG
> > > Borsigstrasse 11
> > > D- 40880 Ratingen, Germany
> > >
> > > Phone: +49 (0)2102 749 306



> > > Fax:     +49 (0)2102 749 350
> > > Mobile: +49 (0)177 4749 306
> > >
> > > e-mail:  Torsten.Lohoff@7Layers.de
> > >
> > > Website: http://www.7Layers.com/
> > >
 << File: TDK_Ultraport_01.zip >>


